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November 19, 2018

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief

New Mexico Environmental Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg. 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Mr. Carl Chavez

NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources

0i] Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Notification to Conduct Soil and Groundwater Sampling
Central OCD Landfarm and Land Treatment Unit
Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery
EPA ID # NMD000333211

Dear Mr. Kieling and Mr. Chavez:

Marathon Petroleum Company LP (Marathon) is scheduled to conduct soil and groundwater sampling
starting the week of December 10, 2018 at the Gallup Refinery. Semiannual soil sampling will be
conducted at Central OCD Landfarm. Soil samples will be collected from the “Vadose Zone” and the

“Treatment Zone”.

In accordance with Attachment D of Marathon’s permit, soil sampling will be conducted at each of the
three cells that comprise the Land Treatment Unit. Two locations will be sampled from each cell. The
soils sampled will be representative of the “Zone of Incorporation” and “Treatment Zone”. In addition,
the groundwater from monitor wells SMW-4, MW-1, MW-2, MW-4, and MW-5 will be sampled and
analyzed. The sampling will be conducted in accordance with Section D.3 — DETECTION
MONITORING of Attachment D of Marathon’s permit.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Brian Moore (505) 726-9745.

Sincerely,

R
Sy
John Moore, P.E.

Environmental Superintendent
Andeavor — Gallup Refinery

cc K. Van Horn - NMED
B. Moore — Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery






